
 
 

Alfred Comprehensive Planning Committee Minutes 
Thursday, February 18th, 2016 

Alfred Town Hall, 2nd Floor, 6:30 p.m. 
Facilitating: Amy Sprague 

 
Members present were Amy Titcomb, Amy Sprague, Andrew Bors, Lee Steele, Arthur Karcher, Stephen Gile, 
Seth McCoy, Jon DeFrance, Tom Plummer, Heidi Gendreau, Howard Dupee and Jim Allaire.  Also, Kathy 
Connor of SMPDC, Al and Barbara Carlson, Superintendent of the Water District Kerry Smart,  Greg Knight, 
Tom McEwen,  Michael Kucsma and Chelsea Elliott of Water District, John Ibsen, Planning Board, Darcy 
Hobgood Secretary and members of the general public. 

Amy S opened the meeting by welcoming the guests and explaining the procedure for public comment.  She 
noted that John Sylvester resigned yesterday as Selectman and CPC member.  Another selectman will 
eventually take his place on the committee. 

Barbara Carlson expounded on her letter to the CPC mentioning her past petition for five selectmen, stating 
that other towns have added to their select board and by doing so, have allowed a shared work load and 
additional expertise on the board.  She also explained her request for an elected budget committee, stating 
that it would provide a better representation of Alfred residents.  When Kathy Connor was asked if the 
Comprehensive Plan was the best place to pursue these ideas, she replied that it would be ideal if it were 
written into the comp plan but there are other possible avenues such as bringing it up at a public meeting.  
She also mentioned that the Comp Plan can be amended at any time. 

The Meeting Minutes from February 4th, 2016 were reviewed and amended.  Lee made a motion to accept 
the minutes as amended, Seth seconded his motion and all voted in favor.   

Discussion of Public Facilities Goals, Policies, and Strategies began with items concerning the Water District.  
Water District members felt that introducing legislature to allow all Alfred residents the ability of vote on 
Water District matters would not be an easy thing to do and may not be in the best interest of the Town.  
Kerry stated that it could possibly lead to serious health concerns if people outside the district did not want 
to maintain and upgrade existing infrastructure.  He went on to explain the WD’s Charter does not include 
extending current lines.  That can be done only if the cost is covered by the Town or private developers.  WD 
members also spoke about the history of the Water District, PUC regulations, requirements for fire 
suppression, “bottlenecks” in the system and necessary replacement of older water lines.   

Lee expressed his opinion that since all residents of Alfred pay taxes that go towards the support of the 
Water District, they should all have equal say and a right to vote on Water District matters.    

Discussion of determination of costs, numbers of people served and sources of revenue followed.  Jim 
remarked that there are not many places suitable for additional wells in town.  A possible nitrate problem 
was brought up.  Al responded that the Planning Board meets regularly with the WD to monitor the wells.  
The possibility of combining the Alfred WD with water districts in other towns was discussed.  Greg brought it 
to the CPC’s attention that the Maine Rural Water Association acts as consultant for the WD.   

It was suggested that Policy 4, page 6 remain as written for now.  Michael Kucsma remarked that all WD 
meetings are open to the public and they encourage public input both from residents served by the district 
and those outside the district.  WD meetings are held on the 2nd and 4th Wednesday of every month at 3:00 at 
their office at 32 Waterboro Rd.  Kathy emphasized that the GP&S will help residents better understand some 



 
 
of the Water District’s responsibilities.  All CPC members are in favor of allowing all residents representation 
in WD matters. 

Kathy moved on to review the remaining GP&S’s.  Minor typos were identified, strategies explained and 
responsibilities were discussed.  Kathy stated the Fire Chief David Lord has reviewed and suggested a few 
changes.  Al suggested looking into partnering with W. Kennebunk to provide fire protection for the Keywood 
Manor area of Town.  Kathy explained the Town Hall Streams service and emphasized how it could allow 
better access to town meetings and other information for residents at a low cost.  Kathy will gather additional 
information about Town Hall Streams and Amy S will add it to a future agenda. 

It was suggested that a strategy which referenced “ADA-compliant” space be re-worded due to prohibitive 
requirements. Andy emphasized that in addition to making the upstairs of the Town Hall accessible to all 
residents, the downstairs would need to be re-configured to provide better customer service and address 
safety issues.   Al suggested the policy be reworded to read “Explore physical and financial feasibility of Town 
Hall renovations to include an elevator.”  Lack of available parking at the Town Hall was also mentioned and 
will be addressed at a subsequent meeting. 

Heidi suggested the “pay per bag” wording be eliminated and replaced with “Consider methods for increasing 
recycling”. 

The strategy that read “Consider creating a Town Charter” was discussed.  It was stated that any change in 
government including hiring a Town Administrator or Town Manager would be preceded by a Town Charter.  
It was suggested that the strategy be changed to read “Consider creating a committee to explore forming a 
Town Charter”.  The issue was tabled and will be discussed at a future meeting.   

It was noted that S.A.D. should read R.S.U on p. 7.  Changes to the Time Frame were suggested.   On p. 8 it 
was recommended that the Budget Committee be added as a responsible party for Policy #2 and that the 
strategy requiring annual inspections for septic systems be reworded.  Jim will work on this item. 

Al posed the question of a need to evaluate whether or not we should support agencies.  Should it be 
brought to Town Meeting?  Lee thought it was a matter to be decided by the Budget Committee.   

A letter from Tony Palminteri concerning building codes and taxes for agricultural buildings was given to 
Committee members to read for discussion at the March 3, 2016 meeting.   

Shelter Conversation Review was postponed and will be kept on the upcoming agenda.   Committee’s 
reactions to letter from Fred Frodyma will likewise be discussed at a future meeting.   

Adjourn 9:00  

Next Meeting:  Thursday, March 3rd, 2016 
Anticipated Agenda:  Town Meeting Planning, more Shelter follow-up, preliminary discussion of the letter 
from Tony Palminteri (re: agricultural building codes and property taxation), and preparations for 
Transportation GP&S Chapter. 
 
 


